



Alexey Fedorov

alex4doorow@gmail.com
+7 916 169-90-99
107241, Moscow

Summary

Developer of application software for banks, retail and marketplaces. Design, development of multi-level business applications in the role of both back- and front-developer. 25 years of development experience. Completed projects for banks, retail, marketplaces. The last 10 years – java developer on the Spring framework. The goal is to design, create and implement applications optimized for the customer's business processes.

Technical Skills

Languages: Java (15+); JavaScript (10+); SQL (25); HTML (10+); CSS (10+)

Databases: Oracle (10+) MySQL (5+); SQL Server (2);

Development Software: IntelliJ IDEA (3); Eclipse (15+); Git (2); CVN (10+);

Technologies / Frameworks: Spring (10+); Maven (10+);

Web Servers: Tomcat (10+);

Platforms: UNIX/Linux (2);

Work Experience

2015 – Present

Sr. Java Developer. priborMaster Inc., Moscow

Design and development of the "Back Office Online Store" application. Ensuring the automation of the life cycle of internet store: maintaining customer orders (individuals and legal entities, residents and non-residents) from application to receipt, integration with OZON, Yandex.Market marketplaces. Warehouse accounting. Integration with transport companies. Integration with product suppliers. Supporting documents and business reports. Maintenance of accounts for clients - legal entities.

Design, development, implementation, testing of the application on Spring:

Database: MySQL

Application Server: Spring Framework 5/JdbcTemplate/jdbc

Interface: Spring MVC/jsp/bootstrap 4/javascript/jquery/css
Integration: JSON/Unirest
Reports: poi 3, JasperReports
Tests: junit 4
Log: log4j
Assembly: maven
Development environment: eclipse
Versioning system: svn
Web server: Tomcat

2011 – 2015

Java Developer. QIWI Inc., Москва

Participation in the team development of the application "Rent" - automation of accounting for terminals in the premises of tenants. Including: application server development, interface design and development.

Database: Oracle
Application Server: Spring Framework/JdbcTemplate
Interface: Spring MVC/jsp/bootstrap/javascript/jquery/css
Reports: poi, JasperReports
Tests: junit
Log: log4j
Assembly: maven
Development environment: IntelliJ IDEA
Version system: git
Web server: Tomcat
Platform: Linux

Education

1988-1994

Marine Technical University, St. Petersburg

it developer, systems engineering